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Jet Park 
Holiday Inn 
Novotel Ellerslie  
  

Please let me know when you receive them? 
  
Kind Regards 
Vicki Wright 
RIQCC  | Health Operations Lead | Northern Managed Facilities 

  
  

 
The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended for the named recipients only. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
delete this email and notify the sender immediately. 

    

  
  

This e-mail message and any accompanying attachments may contain information that is confidential and 
subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate, distribute or 
copy this message or attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete this message.  

Visit www.kiwihealthjobs.com, New Zealand’s largest employment site for jobs in the public health 
sector.  100% owned and supported nationally by the District Health Boards (DHBs) and the New Zealand 
Blood Service (NZBS).  
If you are looking for medical jobs in New Zealand, your career in health starts with us. 
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From: Vicki Wright (CMDHB)
Sent: Monday, 20 December 2021 16:51
To: Emma McDowall (ADHB)
Subject: FW: Additional pulse ox for weekend

FYI 
 
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

    

 
 

From: Carmel Ellis (CMDHB)  
Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 8:30 AM 
To: Dani Coplon < > 
Cc: Vicki Wright (CMDHB) ; Micaela Ellis <  
Subject: Re: Additional pulse ox for weekend 
 
Yes please Dani .. we are running low . 

Sent from my iPhone 
 

On 21/10/2021, at 8:28 AM, Dani Coplon < > wrote: 

  

BE CYBER SMART - This email is from an external sender - Please do not click links or 
open attachments from unknown sources - Forward suspicious emails to 
scam@healthalliance.co.nz 

  

Hi all 
 
Conscious numbers are high again today. Do you need another 200 pulse ox sent to 
Bledisloe? 
Cheers  
Dani  
 
Dani Coplon 
PPE & Critical Medical Supply National Lead 
Testing & Supply 
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COVID-19  
**************************************************************************
** 
Statement of confidentiality: This e-mail message and any accompanying 
attachments may contain information that is IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to 
legal privilege. 
If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate, 
distribute or copy this message or attachments. 
If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete this message. 
**************************************************************************
**  

 
This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by the Ministry 
of Health's Content and Virus Filtering Gateway  
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immediately and delete this message. 
****************************************************************************  

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by the Ministry of Health's 
Content and Virus Filtering Gateway  

 

 
This email is intended to be read or used by the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this email 
is strictly proh bited without the authority of EBOS Group Ltd. Please delete and destroy all copies and telephone EBOS on 1300 772 000 immediately. Any 
views expressed in this communication are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of EBOS. Except 
as required by law, EBOS does not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that the 
communication is free of errors, virus, interception or interference. This email is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. Confidentiality 
and legal privilege attached to this communication are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you. 
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
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